PCC Minutes - Holy & Undivided Trinity Lambley

May 11, 2022

Present:	Phillip Cox – Church warden		
	Eleanor Wilson - Treasurer	David Chambers - Fabric	
	Chris Hodson - Safeguarding	Jane Williams – Licensed Lay Minister	

	ACTION
Churchwarden Phil Cox opened the meeting with collect of the day and some	
words from gospel of John	
Apologies – Rev Mic Johnson – on sick leave. Frances Newsham	
Minutes of last meeting	
Minutes of March PCC meeting accepted and signed with 1 minor alteration.	
Matters arising	
 Church Notice Board – Roger Doherty and Dammon Brooks have been contacted. Ongoing. 	DC
Items for discussion	
• None	
Priest in charge	
• Rev Mic as Priest in Charge has officially given notice that his last day in	
FN and PC along with representatives from All Hallows led by Archdeacon Phil Williams	
 Vision meetings to be held to start the process of producing a Parish profile which may be jointly written with All Hallows. 	
• Suggested first joint meeting of PCCs Monday 18 th July to be confirmed	EW
	CU
to be written and sent on behalf of PCC	СН
Ministry and Pastoral Care	
6.1 Safeguarding – Chris has been on a Zoom meeting. Lead recruiter to	
issues. Chiris is both of these roles. Training for leaders and churchwardens	
	 words from gospel of John Apologies – Rev Mic Johnson – on sick leave. Frances Newsham Minutes of last meeting Minutes of March PCC meeting accepted and signed with 1 minor alteration. Matters arising Church Notice Board – Roger Doherty and Dammon Brooks have been contacted. Ongoing. Items for discussion None Priest in charge Rev Mic as Priest in Charge has officially given notice that his last day in the Parish will be 30th June. However he has a number of holidays and retreat days to take during that time. A meeting to discuss the next steps of being in vacancy was held with JW, FN and PC along with representatives from All Hallows led by Archdeacon Phil Williams Vision meetings to be held to start the process of producing a Parish profile which may be jointly written with All Hallows. Suggested first joint meeting of PCCs Monday 18th July to be confirmed Issues were raised regarding the position of Holy Trinity as an Individual Benefice in Suspension. Clarification required from the Diocese. A letter to be written and sent on behalf of PCC

PCC Minutes - Holy & Undivided Trinity Lambley

May 11, 2022

	6.2 Children's Ministry	
	Messy Church continues to be successful. The Easter session was enjoyed	
	by 30+ individuals.	
	 All Age Services and accessible Sunday services a way forward to encourage families to attend services with the established congregation Request for a TV monitor to be able to play downloadable You Tube 	
	 videos and music. Further research to source LCD monitor Next Messy Church Saturday 14th May. 	W
	6.3 Senior Care	
	No report as Frances is absent	
	6.4 Parish Magazine	
	Nothing to report	
7	Church Business	
	7.1 Fabric	
	 Heating – off until Autumn. Services and checks will be carried out. Builder – cast iron downpipe being sourced. 	
	 Builder – cast iron downpipe being sourced. Cables – Loop cable and microphone cable in the chancel require 	DC
	re-routing to prevent trip hazard.	
	 The specification for the tower maintenance work - Frances is to begin 	
	the process for obtaining a faculty.	FN
	7.2 Finance	
	 Parish Share – As we are not receiving enough income to support £1000 per month to the Diocese it was suggested that £800 was sent per month. 	
	• £5000 to be moved from CCLA savings account to current account	EW
	7.3 Church Diary –	
	Messy Church – is planned for 14 th May	W
	7.4 Correspondence	
	Collection for Mic and Ani to be announced at next few services and	DC
	added to All Hallows collection before end of June	PC
	Duke of Edinburgh's Award – Two sixteen year olds applied to be	
	sidespersons and make refreshments for the next few months. To be	СН
	supervised by Chris and Jenny. Agreed by all.	
	7.5 AOB - none	
	Meeting was closed in prayer by sharing The Grace.	9.00pm
	Date of next PCC meeting: - Wednesday 8 th June in church at 7.30pm.	